



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Type "A"; Mary River Project, Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation, Process Guidance Annual Security Review Associated with 2024 Work Plan

Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 1:56 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Mr. Hunter,

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada has reviewed and has no concerns of the proposed timeline associated with the annual security review 2024 workplan for Mary River Project Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325.

Thank you,

Lauren Perrin

Water Management Specialist, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

lauren.perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

Spécialiste de la gestion de l'eau, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

lauren.perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca / Tél : (867) 975-3876



Crown-Indigenous Relations
and Northern Affairs Canada

Relations Couronne-Autochtones
et Affaires du Nord Canada

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 11:53 AM
To: Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

--

[Quoted text hidden]